From: ALC Referrals ALC:EX <ALC.Referrals@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2022 9:52 AM

To: Kerton, Kathryn <kerton@chilliwack.com>

Cc: Leary, Erin <leary@chilliwack.com>; Jordan, Jessica <jordan@chilliwack.com>
Subject: RE: Rezoning Application (RZ001611) - 45466 Yale Road [EXTERNAL]

Hi Kathryn,

Thank you for the referral. The Property is not in the ALR and therefore the Commission’s interests are
unaffected. However, we do refer you to the Ministry of Agriculture and Food Guide to Edge Planning
for guidance on ALR boundary edge planning.

Regards,

Liz Sarioglu MRM, MCIP RPP, P.Ag (she/her)

A/Director of Policy & Planning | Agricultural Land Commission
201- 4940 Canada Way, Burnaby BC

(236) 468-3260 | Liz.Sarioglu@gov.bc.ca

If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail and aftachments please notify the sender by return e-
mail and delete the e-mail and attachments immediately. This e-mail and attachments may be confidential
and privileged. Confidentiality and privilege are not lost by this e-mail and attachments having been sent
to the wrong person. Any use of this e-mail and attachments by an unintended recipient is prohibited.

From: Kerton, Kathryn <kerton@chilliwack.com>

Sent: May 20, 2022 3:34 PM

To: Sarioglu, Liz ALC:EX <Liz.Sarioglu@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Leary, Erin <leary@chilliwack.com>; Jordan, Jessica <jordan@chilliwack.com>
Subject: Rezoning Application (RZ001611) - 45466 Yale Road

Hello,

Please see the attached letter for your review and comments.

Thank you,

CITY OF
*‘Mf CHILLIWACK
Kathryn Kerton | Planning & Strategic Initiatives

E: kerton@chilliwack.com, P: 604-793-2906
City of Chilliwack|8550 Young Road, Chilliwack, BC, Canada V2P 8A4 | www.chilliwack.com

The City of Chilliwack acknowledges that we are honoured to live, work, and play on the traditional, ancestral and
unceded territory of the St6:16 Coast Salish peoples.
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